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- From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Listed Companies Sector -Disclosure Department
Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange "
Subject: Aman Holding Obtains FRA Approval for the Incorporation
of Aman Sukuk
Date:19/1/2026
Number of Pages: 1

Cairo, Egypt — 19 January 2026 — We would like to inform you
that Aman Holding, a portfolio company of Raya Holding for
Financial Investments with a 76% ownership stake, has
obtained the Financial Regulatory Authority’s (FRA) approval
for the incorporation of Aman Sukuk. The company’s issued
capital amounts to EGP 10 million. Whereby Raya Holding for
Financial Investments owns a 0.2% ownership stake in the
company.

The establishment of Aman Sukuk comes within the framework

of Aman Holding’s expansionin fintech activities, subject to the
completion of all remaining legal and regulatory procedures.
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Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and
Investments Manager

Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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Hossam Hussein
Chief Financial Officer
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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TEL: +(2082) 38276000
FAX: +(202) 38276001

WWW.RAYACORP.COM

Raya Holding for Financial Investments
RAYA STREET, TOURISTIC ZONE, 6" OF OCTOBER, 12568, GIZA, EGYPT




